

# DEMETRIUS E. MCCOY, M.S.

PUBLIC SERVANT  
DEKALB COUNTY



## CONTACT



## PROFILE

Demetrius has served at the federal and local levels of government for more than a decade. He uses his knowledge and expertise to help his clients navigate through the bureaucracy of government in order to achieve the best results for their business model.

## EDUCATION

### **Doctor of Philosophy Public Policy**

Liberty University  
2021- Present

### **Master of Science Organizational Leadership**

Brenau University  
2015

### **Bachelor of Arts English**

Paine College  
2012

## EXPERIENCE

### CHIEF OF STAFF

DeKalb County Board of Commissioners | August 2016 - Present

- Provide oversight, administration, and recommendation for District budget, federal and local grant funding, totaling more than \$3.5 Million
- Chief Policy Advisor on all policy matters for County Commissioner
- Responsible for overseeing, vetting, interviewing, and recommending all citizen-appointed officials in the district
- Chief Speechwriter
- Manage Day To Day Staff and District Office Operation
- Communicate with local, state and federal officials/agencies on behalf of the Commissioner.
- Manage District Level Legislative Priorities

### DIRECTOR, CONSTITUENT SERVICES

DeKalb County Board of Commissioners | May - July 2016

- Manage and track district level issues/constituent concerns
- Act as a mission with all County departments on behalf of the Commissioner
- Track statistics of frequent constituent issues in the District.

## SKILLS

### PROFESSIONAL

- Conflict Resolution
- Problem solving
- Communication Strategy
- Event Planning
- Leadership
- Speechwriter/ Editor
- Policy Advisor

# DEMETRIUS E. MCCOY, M.S.

PUBLIC SERVANT  
DEKALB COUNTY

## LEADERSHIP / ACTIVITIES/ HONORS

University of Georgia  
Carl Vinson Institute  
Bright Futures Leadership  
Development Program  
2020- 2021

Emerging Leaders DeKalb  
2018

Congressional Black Caucus  
Leadership & Policy  
Bootcamp  
2018

Redemption Life Church  
Senior Pastor  
2019- Present

Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity,  
Inc. - DeKalb Alphas

Flat Rock Hills HOA  
Advisory Board

## EXPERIENCE

### POLICY ANALYST

DeKalb County Government | January 2015 - May 2016

- Manage and oversee political appointments made by the Chief Executive Officer
- Helped to Establish the DeKalb County Oversight Committee
- Manage Social Media Accounts For Chief Executive Officer
- Track legislation at State and Federal levels
- Manage constituent concerns and act as departmental liaison with County Departments

### CONSTITUENT SERVICES REPRESENTATIVE

United States House of Representatives | May 2013 - January 2015

- Chief Liason with Department of Veterans Affairs for District Office
- Coordinated Constituent Casework in District.
- Responsible for securing over \$1 Million + Back Pay For Veterans Benefits

## REFERENCES

References are available upon request